



# Dennis Kimathi

UX and UI designer | FullStack developer | Blockchain & Web3 Enthusiast.

Kenya 3+ Years Experience UI and UX Consultant @ Wintec Systems

## About

I am a highly-motivated, creative and pro-active designer and web developer able to research, design and develop user experiences for various digital products including mobile applications, websites and web applications. I use my broad range of skills to execute designs that are clean, simple and effective.

## Skills

- HTML5
- CSS 3
- Tailwind CSS
- React
- Ruby on Rails
- JavaScript
- Solidity
- Next.js
- PostgreSQL
- SQLite
- Firebase
- Figma
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe XD
- Adobe Illustrator

## Experiences



### UI and UX Consultant

Wintec Systems • January 2020 - Present

As a UX/UI Designer:

- Developing user personas.
- Building User flows
- Affinity diagramming
- Building layouts and reusable components.
- Creating UI animations.

As a Front End Developer:

- Building websites and web application for the client-side using HTML, CSS and Javascript.
- Firm grip in using React.js framework.

- Figma
- Adobe XD



### Software engineering student

Moringa School • April 2022 - November 2022

Learning Code at Moringa School.

- HTML5
- CSS 3
- JavaScript
- React
- Ruby
- Ruby on Rails



### Digital Marketer

Ryden International • January 2020 - April 2022

- Promoting and monitoring online presence by monitoring the company's online platforms such as Twitter, Facebook, Linked In, etc and ensuring contact interaction with prospective customers
- Photography
- Running ad campaigns on Google, Facebook, and Twitter
- Website management.
- Search Engine Optimisation.
- Graphic Design; Creating flyers, brochures, social media templates.
- Email marketing.

- Google Analytics
- Google Ads
- Facebook Ads
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Premiere

## Educations / Credentials



### Software Engineering

Moringa School • April 2022 - November 2022



### UX Designer

Interaction Design Foundation • May 2021 - January 2022



## Repositories

### nft-marketplace

A marketplace platform for users to buy and sell Non-Fungible-Tokens

- JavaScript
- ★ 4
- 🔗 3

### next-social

- TypeScript
- ★ 1
- 🔗 0

## My References



### Anthony Kimani

Software Engineer | UI UX Designer - ...



### Wycliffe Ndiba

FullStack Developer | 3D Generalist